Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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From: Michelle L. Huck <Michelle.Huck@co.sullivan.ny.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 1:25 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Sullivan County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Sullivan County grand jury...

Dear Ms. Sassower,

| have forwarded your FOIL request to the District Attorney’s Office for response as they handle their own requests
there.

Sincerely,

Michelle L. Huck, CHPC

Assistant County Manager
Corporate Compliance Officer
HIPAA Privacy Officer

Sullivan County Manager’s Office
100 North Street, P.O. Box 5012
Monticello, NY 12701
845-807-0450 Office
845-807-0460 Fax

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:04 PM

To: FOIL <FOIL@co.sullivan.ny.us>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Sullivan County district attorney's office & performance of
its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Sullivan County
grand jury...

TO: Sullivan County FOIL Officer & Assistant County Manager Michelle Huck

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




